Thisider? Bay

Superior by Nature

Office of the City Clerk

Memorandum Fax: 623-5468
Telephone:  625-2230

TO: Members of Council
FROM: Ms. D. Earle, Deputy City Clerk
DATE: Monday, January 27, 2020

SUBJECT: Additional Information
Committee of the Whole / City Council — January 27, 2020

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

1. Memorandum from Ms. L. Mesic, Administrator — Pioneer Ridge dated January 27, 2020
providing a correction relative to Report No. R 5/2020, Single Source Approval for Resident
Ceiling Lift Purchase, Installation and Testing.
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Superior by Naiure

Memorandum

Date: January 27, 2020

To: City Council

From: Corporate Services & Long Term Care

Subject: Corporate Report R 5/2020, Single Source Approval for

Resident Ceiling Lift Purchase, Installation and Testing

The purpose of this Memo is to inform Council of a correction on Page 2, Financial
Implications. The Projected Costs in the table should not include HST Rebates as
HST does not apply to medical equipment (revised table below).

Projected Costs Breakdown
Contract Price $106,104.00
HST n/a

Total Required $106,104.00




	FROM: Ms. D. Earle, Deputy City Clerk

